
 

 

 
 
 AGENDA MEMORANDUM           Community Services 
                                                        Public Works Branch 

 

 
 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Regular Meeting Date: December 5,2023 
 

   

To:   City Council 
From:  Oisin Dolley, Assistant City Engineer 
Date:   11/29/2023 
 

 SUBJECT: Hurricane Stormwater and Wastewater Assistance Grant Program 
 
 
BACKGROUND: City staff applied for projects under the Hurricane Stormwater and 
Wastewater Assistance Grant Program. Six projects were awarded to the City of Sanibel. The 
program, administered by DEP, provides grants to counties, municipalities, and special taxing 
districts that operate a stormwater or wastewater system. Sanibel has requested assistance on 
projects related to wastewater and stormwater hurricane related repairs. 4 of the 6 contracts 
were approved at the September 11th meeting. The final 2 are presented for execution at 
today’s meeting.   
  
 
FUNDING SOURCE:  

Contract 
Number Project Title Cost 

 HA017 Sanibel Stormwater Repairs 
 $  
10,000,000.00  

 HA037 Lift Station Control Panels 
 $  
9,936,341.00  

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that City Council Approve contracts, HA017 
and HA037 for execution by the City Manager. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


